

April, 2022 Entrance (Fall/Spring)

Graduate School Entrance Examination Guide

(International Student Entrance Examination) School of Economics

Note: The application forms (entrance examination application and research plan) designated by Osaka University of Economics (OUE) are only in Japanese.

Table of Contents

Admission Policy	1
1. No. of Students Accepted	
2. Application Qualifications	2
Individual Entrance Qualification Screenings	3
3. Application	
(1) Application Period	4
(2) Application Documents	4
(3) Examination Fee	. 5
(4) Application Method	. 6
(5) Points to Note During Application	6
 Considerations Regarding Taking Examination and Attendance 	
4. Selection	
(1) Dates of Examination	7
(2) Examination Subjects, Examination Times, Points	
5. Examination Site	
6. Points of Caution When Taking Examination	7
7. Announcement of Successful Applicants	8
8. Entrance Procedures	8
9. Entrance Fees, School Expenses, and Other Fees (Collected Consignment Fees)	
10. Scholarships	9
11. Personal Information Protection for Applicants	
12. Disclosure of Entrance Examination Information	10
Contact Information for Inquiries	



Admission Policy (Policy for Admission of Entering Students)

[School of Economics]

[Educational Objective]

The School of Economics is designed for the teaching of and research into the theories and application of economics and the mastering of the subject matter to a profound level, and aims to cultivate talent who will contribute to cultural development.

With the aim of imparting deep knowledge from a broad perspective and cultivating superior competence in order for students to take on professions which call for research abilities in economics or advanced specialization, for the master's degree program, we have established a research course, a tax accountant training course, and a general course, allowing students to gain experience in theoretical and applied studies.

The aim of the doctoral degree program is, with regard to economics, to cultivate advanced research ability and rich knowledge which forms the basis for that ability, as these are necessary for independently performing research activities as a researcher.

[Image of Graduate Students We Seek]

1. Master's Degree Program

(1) Research Course

We seek individuals who will research the theories and application of economics with a strong desire to continue onto a doctoral degree program and become an independent researcher.

(2) Tax Accountant Training Course

We seek individuals who, while basing their studies on economics, will research the theories and application of finance and tax law with a strong desire to become a tax accountant with a broad perspective and deep insight.

(3) General Course

We seek individuals who will research and investigate the theories and application of economics or the theories and application of domestic and international regional policy with the wish to become a highly specialized professional who uses specialized knowledge or the strong desire to engage in lifelong learning.

2. Doctoral Degree Program

We seek individuals who, with a foundation of research conducted in a master's degree program, will produce independent research results through even deeper research into the theories and application of economics with the strong desire to earn a doctoral degree.

1. No. of Students Accepted

School	Course/Program	No. of Students Accepted (total of all entrance examination systems)	
		2021	2022
School of Economics	Economics Course - Master's Degree Program	10	10
	Economics Course - Doctoral Degree Program	5	5

^{*}The no. of students accepted is the total of all systems/types for the entrance year, including international student entrance examinations.

2. Application Qualifications

A condition in applying for the international student entrance examination at Osaka University of Economics Graduate Schools is the ability to obtain or renew one's status of residence as a "student" in accordance with the Immigration Control and Refugee Recognition Act.

· School of Economics - Master's Degree Program

An individual who corresponds to any one of (1) to (3) below, and is able to submit any one of (a), (b), or (c) in (4).

- (1) An individual who has completed 16 years of courses*1 in school education in a foreign country, or who expects to do so by the time of entrance
- (2) An individual who has graduated from a Japanese university as an international student, or who expects to do so by the time of entrance
- (3) An individual who has been recognized through an individual entrance qualification screening*2 at an OUE Graduate School.
- (4) (a) A diploma or certificate of expected graduation from a 4-year university in Japan
 - (b) A copy of a result notification (certificate) or certificate of recognition for any one of the Japanese-Language Proficiency Test, Examination for Japanese University Admission for International Students (Japanese), Nihongo Kentei, or J.Test, taken in April of 2019 or after
 - (c) A document in which the Japanese language ability of the applicant has been certified by an organization such as a Japanese language school on a Japanese language proficiency certificate of recognition designated by OUE

· School of Economics - Doctoral Degree Program

An individual who corresponds to any one of the following items.

- (1) An individual who has received a degree equivalent to a master's degree or a professional degree in a foreign country, or who expects to do so by the time of entrance
- (2) An individual who, as an international student, holds a master's degree or a professional degree from a Japanese graduate school, or who expects to do so by the time of entrance
- (3) An individual who has been recognized through an individual entrance qualification screening*2 at an OUE Graduate School.

*1 At OUE, self-taught higher education examinations are not included in the 16 years of courses. Please obtain certification through an individual entrance qualification screening.

*2 Individuals who will apply via condition (3) should see "Individual Entrance Qualification Screenings" on the following page.

Taking Examination from Overseas

- (1) The only examination available to individuals residing overseas is the entrance examination for April entrance (fall).
- (2) At this school, only an examination admission ticket can be issued to applicants. Documents other than the examination admission ticket cannot be issued.
- (3) Following application procedures, examination fees cannot be returned, even in the event of being unable to receive a short-term visa to take the examination. Please sufficiently confirm the requirements regarding obtaining a visa in advance.
- (4) As for admission documents, a copy of a passport (copy of all pages containing the applicant's name, passport

number, and visa information, and on which pictures are affixed) can be submitted in place of a print of a certificate of residence and a copy of both sides of a residence card can be replaced with.

- (5) The application will not be accepted in a case in which the application documents contain an error or the application documents are not submitted within the application period.
- (6) Entrance may be withdrawn in a case of false information being contained in the application documents.

Individual Entrance Qualification Screenings

System Overview

- <Master's Degree Program> This is a screening at the Graduate School which certifies whether an applicant possesses academic ability at least equivalent to that of an individual who has graduated from a Japanese university. Certified individuals are able to apply to the Graduate School.
- <Doctoral Degree Program> This is a screening at the Graduate School which certifies whether an applicant possesses academic ability at least equivalent to that of an individual who possesses a master's degree or a professional degree. Certified individuals are able to apply to the Graduate School.

Applicable Individuals

Individuals who do not fulfill the requirements described in (1) and (2) of the application qualifications, but fulfill the following conditions for each program

<Master's Degree Program>

An individual who will be 22 years of age by April 1, 2022

<Doctoral Degree Program>

An individual who will be 24 years of age by April 1, 2022

Application Period

[Fall] Tue., May 25, 2021 to Tue., June 1, 2021 (must arrive by deadline)

[Spring] Wed., November 24, 2021 to Tue., November 30, 2021 (must arrive by deadline)

*An interview may be given as necessary.

Submission Documents

For (1) to (4), please download the designated forms from "Entrance Examination Information > Graduate School Entrance Examinations" on the OUE entrance examination information site below. https://www.osaka-ue.ac.jp/entrance/admissions/graduate/

- (1) Individual Entrance Qualification Screening Request Form
- (2) Individual Entrance Qualification Screening Self-Recommendation
- (3) Individual Entrance Qualification Screening Personal Statement (about 1,000 characters; formats for graduate school entrance examinations cannot be used)
- (4) Individual Entrance Qualification Screening Research Plan (about 1,000 characters; formats for gradual school entrance examinations cannot be used)
- (5) Academic transcript and diploma from most recent school (**original**) (only documents that accurately list information at the time of application are accepted)
 - Individuals who are enrolled as researchers in an OUE Graduate School at the time of application are exempt from submission.
 - In the event of these documents being written in a language other than Japanese, English, or Chinese, please attach a Japanese or English translation of each document.
 - · In the case of a school name, etc. changing following graduation, please attach a document evincing this fact.
 - * In a case in which there is only one original of a document to be submitted and it cannot be re-obtained, please submit a copy after receiving certification that it has been properly reproduced from the original (certified copy).
 - In the case of graduation from a Chinese university, submission via an academic history certification report or grade certification report issued from the homepage of the Chinese Ministry of Education (https://www.chsi.com.cn/) or the Japanese Deputy Organization of the CHSI Chinese Academic History and Enrollment Certification Center is permitted. A

certain period of time is required for issuance, so please allow sufficient time when you apply.

(6) Return envelope (please write the return address as the destination on a commercially available N3 (JIS) envelope (120 x 235 mm), and affix a 374-yen stamp*)

* Fixed letter fee (within 25 g) + express delivery fee

Application Method

Put the entire set of documents for submission into a commercially available envelope and send it via "express registered mail."

[Destination for Application Documents] Entrance Examination Department, Osaka University of Economics, 2-2-8 Osumi, Higashiyodogawa-ku, Osaka, 533-8533

3. Application

(1) Application Period/Examination Fee Payment Period

Fall	Entrance Examination for April Entrance	Thu., June 10, 2021 to Thu., June 17, 2021	Must reach OUE within specified period
Spring	Entrance Examination for April Entrance	Wed., January 5, 2022 to Wed., January 12, 2022	Must reach OUE within specified period

^{*} Both the examination fee and the application documents must reach OUE within the specified period

(2) Application Documents

①: must be submitted; O: only required for applicable individuals

	Documents for Points to Note		Master's Degree	Doctoral Degree
	Submission		Economics	Economics
1	Entrance examination application (note)	Documents designated by OUE; remember to fill in the reverse side as well	0	0
2	Photograph slip	Document designated by OUE • Please use a photograph showing the applicant's front-facing upper body without a hat, taken within 3 months prior to the application. Cut into 4 cm x 3 cm size, write your name on the reverse side, and paste onto the photograph slip. If entrance is permitted, this photograph will be used for student identification, teaching information, etc.	©	©
3	Transcript of grades and credits received (undergraduate)	Document created by previous university (original) Only documents that accurately list information at the time of application are accepted.	©	
	Transcript of grades and credits received (master's degree)	Document created by previous graduate school (original) Only documents that accurately list information at the time of application are accepted.		©
4	Diploma or certificate of expected graduation (undergraduate)	Document created by previous university (original) Only documents that accurately list information at the time of application are accepted.	©	
	Certificate of (expected) completion (master's degree)	Document created by previous graduate school (original) Only documents that accurately list information at the time of application are accepted.		©
	OUE undergraduate diploma or certificate of expected graduation, or certificate of (expected) OUE graduate school completion	(expected) graduates of OUE graduate programs (original)	0	0
5	Research plan (note)	Form designated by OUE (handwriting not permitted; must be completed in Japanese)	0	©
6	Print of certificate of qualifications	For individuals who request exemption from examination subjects only	0	0
7	Certificate(s) certifying Japanese language	Submission of any one of the following: (Not required for (expected) graduates of 4-year universities in Japan) (1) A copy of a result notification (certificate) or certificate of recognition for any one of the Japanese-Language	0	

^{*} Only postal mail is accepted. Hand-delivery to an OUE counter is not accepted.

^{*} Taking examinations for multiple schools on the same examination date is not permitted.

	ability	Proficiency Test, Examination for Japanese University Admission for International Students (Japanese), Nihongo Kentei, or J.Test (taken in April of 2019 or after) (2) A Japanese language proficiency certificate of recognition designated by OUE (a document in which the Japanese language ability of the applicant has been certified by an organization such as a Japanese language school)		
8	Teaching certificate (type I)	Only for individuals who wish to obtain a specialized teaching certificate Please submit a copy of the type I teaching certificate or certificate of expected attainment for the subject in which you wish to obtain the specialized teaching certificate.	0	
9	Print of certificate of residence (copies not accepted)	Please submit this if you are a foreign national residing in Japan. The certificate of residence should list the status of residence, period of stay, and residence card number. This must be issued within one year prior to the application, and list information that is factual at the time of the application.	0	©
10	Copy of residence card (both sides)	Please submit this if you are a foreign national residing in Japan. Be sure to submit a copy of both sides, even if nothing is printed on the reverse side.	©	©
11	Copy of certification notice for individual entrance qualification screening	If application via an individual entrance qualification screening is permitted, please submit a copy of the notice sent from OUE.	0	0
12	Thesis and abstract	A thesis relating to the field of specialization (including a master's thesis) or a copy thereof, along with an abstract of the thesis in Japanese (about 4,000 characters). Following the acceptance announcement, this will be returned by postal mail.		©

(Note) In selecting a supervisor when applying, please enter a name upon verifying the latest information on [School of Economics] "Master's Degree Program – List of Seminar Faculty" or "Doctoral Degree Program – List of Seminar Faculty" from "Entrance Examination Information ▶ Graduate School Entrance Examinations" on the OUE entrance examination information website below.

https://www.osaka-ue.ac.jp/entrance/admissions/graduate/

- * Please download application documents 5 and 7 (2) from "Entrance Examination Information ▶ Graduate School Entrance Examinations" on the OUE entrance examination information site below. https://www.osaka-ue.ac.jp/entrance/admissions/graduate/
- * Application documents 3 and 4
 - Individuals who are enrolled as researchers in an OUE Graduate School at the time of application are exempt from submission.
 - In the event of these documents being written in a language other than Japanese, English, or Chinese, please attach a Japanese or English translation of each document.
 - · In the case of a school name, etc. changing following graduation, please attach a document evincing this fact.
- * In a case in which there is only one original of a document to be submitted and it cannot be re-obtained, please submit a copy after receiving certification that it has been properly reproduced from the original (certified copy).
- * Individuals who have received permission to apply via an individual entrance qualification screening should verify the matters listed in the notice. Please also enclose a copy of the notice with the application documents.

★ Graduates from a Chinese University

• Submission via an academic history certification report or grade certification report issued from the homepage of the Chinese Ministry of Education (https://www.chsi.com.cn/) or the Japanese Deputy Organization of the CHSI Chinese Academic History and Enrollment Certification Center is permitted in place of submitting a diploma or academic transcript.

A certain period of time is required for issuance, so please allow sufficient time when you apply.

(3) Examination Fee: 35,000 yen

Payment Method

- (1) Please transfer the examination fee from your nearest financial institution (bank, etc.) by electronic transmission.
 - * Some institutions, such as agricultural collectives, cannot handle this payment.

- * Transfer handling fees are exempted for transfers from the counters at Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation (head office or branches).
- (2) The bank transfer request is contained in a set with the application. Fill in the necessary fields and submit it at a bank counter without detaching it.
- (3) After transferring the examination fee, receive the application, photograph slip, and receipt, and verify that the handling bank stamp of receipt has been stamped in the designated field.
- (4) Detach the receipt and retain it for your records.
- (5) Once the examination fee has been paid, it will not be returned.

* Remittance from overseas (must arrive in the OUE account within the specified period)

When remitting money from overseas, please add the handling fee of the bank in Japan, and remit the money such that 35,000 yen (the examination fee) in **Japanese yen** is transferred into the following account.

The application will not be accepted if the payment is insufficient. Cashier's checks cannot be accepted as payment.

Bank	SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION
Branch	TENROKU BRANCH
Branch Address	6-4-20, Tenjimbashi, Kita-ku, Osaka-shi, Osaka, 530-0041, Japan
Account Name	OSAKA UNIVERSITY OF ECONOMICS
Account Number	286800
Swift Code	SMBC JP JT

Please make sure to write the applicant's name in the Message to Payee field.

(4) Application Method

Applications are only accepted by postal mail (applications must arrive within the application period).

Application documents delivered by hand cannot be accepted. Put the entire set of documents for submission into a designated envelope or a commercially available envelope with "大学院出願書類在中" (graduate school application documents enclosed) marked in red, and send it via **"express registered mail"** to the following address.

[Destination for Application Documents] Entrance Examination Department, Osaka University of Economics, 2-2-8 Osumi, Higashiyodogawa-ku, Osaka, 533-8533

(5) Points to Note During Application

- (1) The application will not be accepted in a case in which the application documents contain an error or the application documents are not submitted within the application period.
- (2) Please only submit application documents designated by OUE. If other documents are submitted, they will be disposed of by OUE, as they will not be considered in the pass/fail judgment. We ask for your understanding in advance.
- (3) Entrance may be withdrawn in a case of false information being contained in the written information.
- (4) Examination admission tickets will be sent from OUE to the address written on the application when the number of applicants is decided and preparations are complete. Please inquire to the Entrance Examination Department if the examination admission ticket does not arrive by the day before the date of the examination.
- (5) In the case of a change in contact information, please promptly contact the Entrance Examination Department.
- (6) We will not accommodate any inquiries regarding unreceived examination admission tickets after conclusion of the examination.
- (7) If you have any questions regarding the application documents, please be sure to inquire before the application

period.

(8) Enrollment at OUE while also being enrolled at another graduate school, etc., whether in Japan or overseas—e.g., dual enrollment—is not permitted.

Considerations Regarding Taking Examination and Attendance

If you require special considerations when taking the examination or during attendance following entrance due to an illness, injury, or disability in physical function or the like, please consult with the Entrance Examination Department by, in principle, **one month prior to applying**. After you submit your materials (request form [OUE format] and medical certificate), we will determine the consideration to provide in accordance with the recorded matters and the extent of the disability, etc., and notify you. Please note that it may be necessary for you to visit OUE if prior confirmation regarding facilities, considerations, and the like are needed. We ask for your understanding. Furthermore, in a case of requesting considerations when taking the examination due to sustaining an injury as the result of, e.g., an unforeseen accident or becoming suddenly ill following application, please promptly notify the Entrance Examination Department.

4. Selection

School of Economics – Economics Course – Master's Degree Program

- Research Course
- (1) Dates of Examination

Entrance Examination for April Entrance (Fall): Sat., July 17, 2021

Entrance Examination for April Entrance (Spring): Sun., February 20, 2022

(2) Examination Subjects, Examination Times, Points (all examinations are held in Japanese)

Examination	Subjects for Taking Examination, Etc.	Examination	Points*
Subjects		Time	
Subject Area	Based on "entrance examination guidelines" of requested supervisor	10:30 to 11:15 (45 min.)	100
(1 subject)	*The necessary subject is to be written in the application	, ,	points
Oral Examination	Oral questions concerning the requested supervisor's specialization and related fields will be given based on the research plan.	From 13:30	100 points

^{*} Except for the case of an exemption, an applicant does not qualify for pass/fail judgment in a case in which he/she has not taken even one examination in one of the examination subjects.

★ In accordance with the number of subjects for which the examination will be taken, judgment is conducted on the basis of a conversion such that there are 200 points in total.

School of Economics – Economics Course – Doctoral Degree Program

(1) Dates of Examination

Entrance Examination for April Entrance (Fall): Sat., July 17, 2021

Entrance Examination for April Entrance (Spring): Sun., February 20, 2022

(2) Examination Subjects, Examination Time, Points (all examinations are held in Japanese)

Examination	Examination Subjects for Taking Examination, Etc.		Points
Subjects			
Oral	Conducted based on a thesis (including a master's thesis)	From	100
Examination	related to the field of specialization.	10:00	points

5. Examination Site

OUE Osumi Campus – The examination site will be displayed on the day of the examination.

6. Points of Caution When Taking Examination

- (1) Please be sure to bring your examination admission ticket.
- (2) The items permitted to be placed on the desk during the written examination are as follows: the examination admission ticket, a black pencil (mechanical pencil permitted), a plastic eraser, a pencil sharpener (excluding electric and large-sized sharpeners, and knives), and a clock/watch (item with only a clock function). Please put other belongings in your bag and place the bag at your feet.
- (3) Please enter the examination room by 20 minutes before the examination starting time.
- (4) In the examination room, please sit in your assigned seat, and display your examination admission ticket in front of the examination number card.
- (5) You will not be able to take the written examination if you arrive 30 or more minutes after the examination starting time during the first period, or 10 or more minutes after the examination starting time in the second period.
- (6) Leaving partway through the examination time is not permitted.
- (7) The usage of internet-capable devices such as cellular phones, smartphones, and wristwatch-style devices, and of sound-emitting devices is prohibited. These are not permitted to be used as watches/clocks. Before entering the examination room, please be sure to deactivate settings for alarms, etc., power off your devices, and put them into your bag.
- (8) The usage of clocks/watches is limited to only the clock function. Please deactivate sound-emitting settings, such as time announcements and alarms, beforehand. In the case of an item which has functions other than a clock function, an item in which functions are difficult to judge, a stopwatch or kitchen timer which emits sound, etc., we may store this item at the Entrance Examination Main Office until conclusion of the examination.
- (9) Responses at times of emergency (announcements of weather warnings, transportation suspensions, etc.) will be announced on the OUE entrance examination information website. https://www.osakaue.ac.jp/entrance/

7. Announcement of Successful Applicants

School of Economics

Entrance Examination for April Entrance (Fall)	Tue., July 27, 2021 10:00
Entrance Examination for April Entrance (Spring)	Wed., March 2, 2022 10:00

- * In both cases of acceptance and non-acceptance, on the successful applicant announcement date, we will send the notice by express delivery to the address written on the application. Depending on your area of residence, it may take a number of days for this notice to arrive.
- * The examination numbers of the successful applicants will be announced on the OUE entrance examination information site (https://www.osaka-ue.ac.jp/entrance/) (for two days from the successful applicant announcement date).
- * There will not be a posting on campus. Please note that we will not accommodate any inquiries by phone, etc. regarding passing/failing.

8. Entrance Procedures

For successful applicants, please conduct entrance procedures (1) and (2). Entrance is permitted for people who have completed the entrance procedures.

(1) Payment of entrance fees, school expenses, and other fees (collected consignment fees) (must arrive in the OUE account within the specified period)

Please pay each of the entrance fee, school expenses, and other fees (collected consignment fees) within the payment period.

Entrance Examination for April Entrance (Fall)	Tue., July 27, 2021 to Fri.,
--	------------------------------

		August 20, 2021
Payment	Entrance Examination for April Entrance (Spring)	Wed., March 2, 2022 to Mon.,
Period		March 21, 2022

* With regard to declining entrance after paying the entrance payments, payments other than the entrance fee will be returned only to successful applicants for April entrance who have conducted the specified procedures by March 31, 2022 (postmark deadline).

(2) Document Submission

- We will send an acceptance letter and the documents necessary for entrance to successful applicants. Please follow the recorded items and submit the documents by the specified deadline.
- If a successful applicant for April entrance is unable to graduate (complete his/her degree) by March 31, 2022, his/her entrance will be withdrawn, even in the case of having conducted entrance procedures.
- Individuals who have been permitted to enter on the condition that they were expected to graduate (complete their degree) at the time of taking the examination must submit their diploma (certificate of completion).
- A guarantor letter is needed at the time of entering.

 (requirements for guarantor: a Japanese or foreign national residing in Japan who is financially independent. A student residing in Japan on a student visa cannot become a guarantor.)
- 9. Entrance Fees, School Expenses, and Other Fees (Collected Consignment Fees)

• Individuals Planning to Enter via Entrance Examination for April Entrance

(unit: yen)

		Yearly Cost	Spring Semester	Fall Semester
Entrar	nce Fee	200,000	200,000	-
School Expenses	Tuition Fees Facility Equipment Total	530,000 140,000 670,000	265,000 70,000 335,000	265,000 70,000 335,000
Other Fees (Collected Consignment Fees)	Osaka University of Economics Membership Fee	1,000	1,000	-
	Total	871,000	536,000	335,000

- (1) In the case of an OUE graduate or OUE Graduate School graduate entering, the entrance fee is waived.
 - (2) There is a system for privately funded international students to apply for reduced tuition (qualification standards apply). For details, please inquire to International Exchange Office of the International Department.

10. Scholarships

• Graduate School Scholarships (Scholarship Students)

Individuals who wish to receive a scholarship must take a unified scholarship examination, conducted after entrance.

• Outside Scholarships

Individuals who wish to receive an outside scholarship must take a unified Japanese language examination (for international students), conducted after entrance. For details, please inquire to International Exchange Office of the International Department after entrance.

11. Personal Information Protection for Applicants

Matters of Agreement in Application

- ◆ Based on the Act on the Protection of Personal Information, Osaka University of Economics utilizes and properly manages personal information supplied by applicants at the time of application as detailed below.
 - (1) Activities involved in conducting entrance examinations
 - (2) Sending pass/fail notifications and entrance procedure documents to the relevant persons
 - (3) Provision of information related to items the university judges necessary for beginning student life
 - (4) Surveys/research for educational improvement, as well as statistical data concerning entrance examinations that does not identify individuals

Note that for some of the above, the university may consign work to a contractor designated by the university. In this case as well, the university will select a consignment company which, similar to Osaka University of Economics, has organized a sufficient system for the protection of personal information, and will not use personal information for purposes other than the above.

- ◆ The following items are considered to be "agreed upon" when an applicant fills in the name field of the application.
 - (1) In submission of an application, when there is an entry error or a situation that cannot be judged by OUE and it is predicted this would put the applicant at a disadvantage, if the applicant cannot be reached, OUE may contact a previous school, etc. without notifying the applicant
 - (2) Information supplied by applicants to OUE will be used, in such a way that individuals cannot be identified, at the discretion of OUE for the purpose of developing the entrance examination system in the future

12. Disclosure of Entrance Examination Information

- ◆ If there is a request from the examinee himself/herself (agents not permitted), OUE will disclose the entrance examination results for all testing methods (only for the applicable school year).
 - (1) Request Qualifications

Limited to examinees only (applications by agents not accepted).

(2) Scope of Disclosure

All testing methods in 2022 school year

- * Disclosure will not be conducted for entrance examination results for previous years (entrance examinations for April, 2021 entrance and before).
- (3) Content of Disclosure
 - 1) Score for each subject, and total points
 - 2) Minimum points to pass
- (4) Disclosure Method

Upon a disclosure request, a result disclosure sheet will be issued by postal mail within two weeks.

(5) Receiving Requests

Request Period: Entrance examinations for April entrance – Fri., April 1, 2022 to Thu., April 28, 2022

Request Method: Hand delivery or postal mail to Entrance Examination Department counter (valid if postmarked on deadline)

In principle, reception at the counter is from 9:00 to 17:00 on weekdays (except for counter holidays)

- (6) Documents necessary for request
 - 1) Entrance examination result disclosure request form

OUE-specified format (please download from OUE homepage)

2) Examination admission ticket for OUE entrance examination (copies not permitted)

In the case of losing the examination admission ticket, requests will not be accepted.

The examination admission ticket we receive will be enclosed when we send the result disclosure sheet.

- 3) 404-yen stamp
- * For return sending, please prepare a stamp that will cover a fixed letter fee (within 25 g) and a registered mail fee.
- (4) A copy of an official document certifying that the applicant is the examinee (student ID, health insurance card, driver's license, a print of a certificate of residence, etc.)

[Contact for Document Sending and Inquiries]

Entrance Examination Department, Osaka University of Economics, 2-2-8 Osumi, Higashiyodogawa-ku, Osaka, 533-8533

Phone: 06-6328-2431 (main phone number)



Phone: 06-6328-2431 (main phone number) https://www.osaka-ue.ac.jp/